
 

 

 

Graeme Parker’s UK Mental Health Review – November 2023 
 

 

This presentation prepared for attention of Lyn Robinson of PRISM who had a face to face meeting with me 
during October 2022 at Priory Fields Surgery, Huntingdon as I seek a consultant psychiatrist to review my 
mental health. Strongly believing that in 2012 following deportation from Brazil I was incorrectly diagnosed as 
being of ‘Schizotypal Personality Disorder with Delusional Belief System’. 
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Graeme Parker dob 24/10/1969             Tel: 07783 631527 



1. Overview 
 

Following receipt of my mental health records and having had preliminary telephone conversation on the 
22nd February 2022 with Mental Health Nurse Sue, a face to face appointment on the 23rd June with Dr Smith 
of Priory Fields Surgery and a face to face appointment with Mental Health Worker Lyn Robinson I have been 
requesting that my diagnosis provided eleven years ago, while being a voluntary patient at the Cavell Centre 
Peterborough, be changed from ‘Schizotypal Personality Disorder with Delusional Belief System’ to that of a 
‘Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder’.  

This diagnosis made at the Cavell Centre, Peterborough following deportation from Brazil March 2012 after 
four Brazilians had accompanied me on a flight to London they being a Federal Police Chief and his wife, a 
second Federal Police Officer and a Prison Psychiatrist who all took a holiday in a Pimlico hotel. Expecting to 
be met by my father he had passed by Heathrow airport earlier in the day leaving me a bag of clothes, £30 
and message with airport social services that I was not welcome in the family home. Chef Delegado Christiano 
Bath having instigated my abduction and incarceration in Colonia Santana psychiatric hospital, State of Santa 
Catarina with false statements he going on to corrupt psychiatrists to provide false diagnosis of mental health, 
reward being a holiday in London. Christiano Bath’s actions commencing on the 22nd September 2010 as I 
attended pre-arranged appointment at his office with intention to update a statement made at the same 
Federal Police office 19 months earlier at request of the British Foreign Office. My second presentation raising 
the issue of Brazilian Law’s pertaining to national security as I developed media projects dramatizing a series 
of archaeological discoveries that had commenced during 2006 on Ilha da Santa Catarina, latitude 27deg 
south Brazil. 

Archaeological expedition and supporting studios project funded by a gold HSBC credit card August 2005, 
consequence of my experiencing onset of a limb paralysis disease and having prior knowledge of Celtic sacred 
cartography dividing inhabited islands into four quadrants the central point being site of royal tombs and sun 
worship temples.  

During my stay as a voluntary patient to Consultant Dr Bala in the Cavell Centre, Peterborough 2012, Dr Bala 
declined presentation of archaeological discoveries and their proposed dramatization projects. Dr Bala passing 
judgement of my mental health without baring witness to my actions his diagnosis being influenced by 
‘Brazilian Incidents’ and presence of my father. 

Reasons for the review being the following:- 

 Advancement in understanding a parasitic limb paralysis disease, an infection that I have been 
combating since experiencing rupture of left side vas deferens – semen entering bloodstream October 
2004 - previous presentation to consultant neurologist being dismissed as ‘fictitious hallucinogenic 
experience’. 

 Deterioration of brain injury – MIR scan of 21/10/2023 revealing volume loss to front brain lobes with 
prominent frontal bilateral CSF (Cerebrospinal fluid) space confirming that of CT report obtained on my 
return to the UK from Brazil March 2012 

 Brain injury inflicted following abduction on the 22nd September 2010 by Brazilian Federal Police and 
subsequent incarceration in a secure psychiatric ward of policy being all ‘patients’ to be medicated, my 
politely and calmly refusing medication resulting in experimental dosage of an anti-psychotic causing 
long term damage to brain, eyesight and digestion. 

 Presentation of Nazi Party diary of year 1938  (year of my father’s conception) to UK Police/ Home 
Office as on the inside rear cover are a list of names that I believe assisted my father procure teenage 
prostitution in the Fatherland and acknowledgement by Cambridgeshire Mental Health and the Home 
Office that James Ronald Parker’s relationship towards his youngest son Graeme James Parker having 
been that of a Sociopath/ Pathological Liar with Paedophile Tendancies. This presentation proposed 
in introductory letter (attached) to the Masonic Lodge of Ilha Santa Catarina – May 2023. 

 Presentation of Brazilian archaeological discoveries to British Armed Forces co-ordinating with 
Brazilian equivalent(s) intention being to mount an expedition party.  

 
The Last Eleven Year Summary (following deportation from Brazil, March 2012) 
 



I have maintained a presence in my hometown of Huntingdon, primarily due to concern for a parasitic limb 
paralysis disease that I believe to be an environmental issue and to retain continuity with local health services.  
Since returning to British society I have performed with Huntingdon Drama Club, continued study of music 
and tested my athleticism in Surfing, Skateboarding and Tennis. 
I have become a part of the surf scenes of Newquay and Lanzarote and four years ago dug a vegetable garden 
in Ilha Margharita, having come close to marriage to a Venezuelan lady.  
 

As an entrepreneur my portfolio can be viewed at https://apollobath.org. 
 

Since the lockdowns much time has been spent in compiling a portfolio of promotional music videos and a 
body of knowledge presented as ‘Establishing The Los Angeles Embassy To Significant Religious Objects (SRO)’, 
available at https://apollobath.org/page5.html. 
  
Since June 2019 I have mainly resided in a small motorhome parked in Huntingdon and receive Universal 
Credit. 
 

Returning to surf training summer 2022 and participating in a big wave session at Scarborough September 
2022, I experienced near conscious blackout as brain injury had deteriorated two years earlier following 
consumption of butter. What my brain is experiencing is disproportionate shrinking to both sides of frontal 
lobes. The greater shrinkage is to the left hand side and I believe this is inducing a torsional load felt through 
the ear on the brain that becomes hazardous under full physical exertion. 
 
Background Summary 
 

My mother and father came to reside in Cambridgeshire during 1973, my father James Ronald Parker as an 
RAF Flight Lieutenant Officer being stationed at RAF Wyton and Brampton, he leaving the Royal Air Force in 
1977, my mother Wendy Mary Parker eldest daughter to a Lieutenant Colonel of the British Army Royal 
Engineers Regiment spent 25 years employed at Hinchingbrooke Hospital. My parents met in Germany while 
my father served in the Royal Tank Regiment prior to transferring over to the RAF.  
 

Currently aged 53 I grew up in Brampton Village, attended Hinchingbrooke School and went on to study 
Mechanical Engineering at Leeds University and an MSc in Engineering Design from Napier University, 
Edinburgh (curriculum vitae provided). I have an elder brother named Ian Parker who followed our father’s 
career in aerial reconnaissance and is employed by RAF Molesworth.  
 

In 1998 my maternal grandfather was sick with bowel cancer and I was living in London dejected with a career 
in the UK as an Engineer, so I quit my employment and set off for Australia to meet my grandfather’s brother 
and catch up with a former Australian product designing colleague, as I was then nurturing the business plan 
of communicating engineering projects internationally using the then ‘new internet’. Travelling to Australia via 
Los Angeles, a chance encounter with a Brazilian lady in Santa Monica Nightclub ‘The Castle’ resulted in this 
business ambition being applied to Brazil. Sale of my Wandsworth apartment providing £36,000 start-up 
capital and Centauri Design Ltd was born with my parent’s home in Brampton providing registered office 
address and my retired father James Ronald Parker took on role of company security as I made contacts in Sao 
Paulo’s buoyant manufacturing industry through finding employment within their Aerospace Industry. My 
employment with Hamilton Sundstrand was terminated following the September 11th attacks to the World 
Trade Centre, New York 2001, but by then I had developed in my spare time with a Sao Paulo programmer 
Product Data Management (PDM) software CAD-Collaborate TM this product at a test and preliminary 
marketing phase. 
 

In September 2000 my mother had begun to experience onset of a limb paralysis disease which eventually 
caused her death in December 2002. I spent the summer of 2002 in my parents Brampton home to be with 
my mother while continuing to develop CAD-Collaborate. Having lost Brazilian aerospace employment but 
with substantial savings I took up the sport of surfing, a sport I had always been drawn towards but became a 
late initiate of at the age of 32 and coinciding with my mother’s death I relocated to Ilha Santa Catarina in the 
south of Brazil –  a hot spot for professional surfing talent. Burglary soon alleviated me of computer hardware 
and I was left with a surfboard, guitar and car. My mother’s cause of death affecting me greatly, intensive surf 
training followed as I lost about 15kg in weight and I became assimilated into the local professional surf scene. 

https://apollobath.org/
https://apollobath.org/page5.html


 

I returned to the UK in September 2003 with new found athleticism and four surfboards that I had had an 
input into design and manufacture of as I marketed CAD-Collaborate within the surfing industry. During this 
trip to the UK, which would be my last until deportation nine years later, I attended a birthday party in 
London, a university friend’s wedding in Kent and competed in British Surfing Championships at Newquay and 
Tyneside. However on returning to Brazil to spectate in the World Surfing Championships being held at my 
‘local break’ an email from brother informed me that our father had reported me to the UK Police as a missing 
person. Reading statements made by my father to the Cavell Mental Health underlines my suspicion that the 
actions of Chef Delegado Christiano Bath were influenced by my father making claims that I was involved in 
‘illicit drugs’ which may have been conveyed by the British Foreign Office to Brazilian Federal Police February 
2009. 
 

The following pages are duplicate to those provided to Cambridgeshire Mental Health 2022:- 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2. UK Assessment of Mental Health and Father Son Relationship 
 
On arrival at Heathrow I am met by airport Social Services informing me that my father James Ronald Parker 
had passed by the airport earlier in the day and had left me a bag of clothes and £30 and that I am not 
welcome in the family home. 
 

Discussing my predicament with airport Social Services we decide the best option is for me to seek psychiatric 
assessment – reason being my attempts to update a statement of my ‘Brazilian Activities’ to British 
Government had been denied following abduction by Brazilian Federal Police Sept 22nd 2010. Initial Statement 
having been provided to Brazilian Federal Police at request of the British Foreign Office - March 2009.   
 

Provided with an introductory letter from Airport Social Services I was taken by taxi to Hillingdon Hospital and 
spend the night there. During questioning by two young house officers the conversation digresses to the 
subject of introducing the Ark of the Covenant to modern world. I then provide a sketch of the Kabbalah Tree 
of Life which I had adapted to departmentalize the industries Ark Crown provides – this can now be studied at 
www.apollobath.org. 
  

 
 

Original adaptation of Kabbalah Tree of Life – presented to Doctors at Hilllingdon Hospital 
 

One of the house officers was an Irishman whose eyes begin to become tearful, the other a young lady not 
long out of medical school became sour faced. I was disappointed to learn that she then made the comment 
of my assessment ‘…presented with manic symptoms – fleet of ideations’. 
 
Later in the day I am provided with a mental health advocate who is present during a meeting with a 
consultant psychologist whose most pertinent question is:- ‘During all this time was anyone ever sent to spy 
on you?’. I shook my head but think I should have spoken about hotel worker Milton who I believe was a 
policeman. Held under section 2 of the mental health act I am then transported to the Cavell Centre in 
Peterborough and become a patient of Dr Bala. 
 

During assessment at the Cavell Centre one psychologist, a young eccentrically attired recent Polish 
immigrant, attempts to assess relationship with my father – who is making an overbearing attendance during 
my stay as a voluntary patient – I reply with wisdom provided by the Irishman Oscar Wilde ‘We begin by loving 
our parents, unfortunately we often end by judging them’, and I refuse to make any judgement of my father. 
 

Several times I offer to make presentation to consultant Dr Bala of archaeological discoveries and subsequent 
artworks but this is declined and on release back into community I am diagnosed as ‘Schizotypal personality 
disorder with delusional belief system…’. – Dr Bala passing judgement without bearing witness to my 
actions. 
My father died on New Year’s day 2016 and I request that Cambridgeshire Mental Health now open their eyes 
to the discoveries made and take note of the following statements as to father  son relationship and change 
my diagnosis to ‘Post Traumatic Stress Disorder’. 
 

http://www.apollobath.org/


 
I recall my father inflicting the following assaults in early childhood. 
 

• Attempted straightening of deformed at birth toes with his hands 
• Nose fracture, my face being slammed into the floor – the first time I ‘Ran to Daddy’. 
• Smashing of glass topped coffee table as I crawled onto it. 
• Chasing around the house and striking with leather bound Military Cane. 
• Beatings after every parent-teacher evening 
• Beatings in car for him feeling my knees through the back of his car seat. 
 

I have in possession the military cane that my father received through serving his national service with the 
Royal Tank Regiment and wish to present this to a consultant psychologist/ psychiatrist.  
 

Two examples of the canes use against me are:-  
 

 During the 1970’s my father purchased crates of Carlsberg Special Brew bottles from RAF Brampton’s 
Officers Mess and they were stored in the garage. A keen skateboarder I would line up my father’s 
empty bottles on the pavement outside of our family home and perform slalom skating. One weekend 
not enough empty beer bottles were available and I used some full ones, unfortunately one got broken 
and beer spilled on the pavement. Consequence being chased up the stairs with the cane. 
 

 
 

 My brother and I would ride our bikes and park them up against the front side of the house, leaving my 
bike up against the window resulted in a beating with the cane. 
 
 

 
 
 
On first moving to 41 Layton Crescent, Brampton my father would hide the cane inside his father’s 
grandfather clock at the foot of the stairs. He later stored it by the front door along with a golfing umbrella, a 
couple of sturdy walking sticks and a shooting stick (kind of collapsible stool) and I lived in fear of being struck 
with those items. On first receiving the inherited grandfather clock I vividly recall him giving me the most 
threatening and menacing look that made me deeply shudder as he hid the cane for the first time.  
 

The last two occasions he chased me up the stairs and into my bedroom with his cane I recall becoming numb 
to the blows and with forearms protecting my face and head vividly remember seeing in my father’s eyes a 
look of ‘ecstatic glee’. 
 

 
 
 
 

My father’s Saturday afternoons revolved around 
betting on televised horse racing and consuming 
bottles of Carlsberg Special Brew. As a child I was 
taught from an early age how to poor bottled lager 
and would receive a sip which soon became a gulp 
as a reward. 

For my fifth birthday in 1975 I received a used Puch Mini Sprint 
bicycle from my maternal grandfather. Two years later, after my 
brother received a new bike for his birthday, my father sold my 
preferred ride for £7.50. When it was up for sale I was keen to spend 
the money on expanding my Meccano set, I had a book of models to 
build but was lacking the parts required to build an aircraft carrier. On 
sale of my bike my father pocketed the cash and I was given my 
brothers old bike. 



 
Psychological harm in early childhood 
 

• Teasing as to being a chimpanzee 
 

 
 
• Teasing as to having a girlfriend – any mention of friends of the opposite sex resulted in my father 
saying in a teasing manner –‘Ooooh has Graeme got a girlfriend, has Graeme got a girlfriend’, this made me 
feel embarrassed and very shy. 
 
• Calling me ballerina boy and in need of a Too-Too (a dress worn by ballerinas). 
 
Psychological harm in secondary school days 
 
• Denied study of Art – entering second year of comprehensive education, children are forced to drop 
subjects. Art was my favourite subject and I had excelled at drawing and painting from an early age. I vividly 
recall my father saying ‘He’s not studying art’, I cried and even protested to my form teacher but my father’s 
ruling was followed. I then became a bit disruptive and dejected with schooling. 
 
Consequences – Alcohol abuse from age of 14, acute shyness of girls, premature baldness and lack of natural 
rhythm and timing. As an infant I recall becoming flushed and embarrassed as a teacher performed with a 
piano.  
 
Malicious Intent in adulthood 
 
September 2003  
 
A year after my mother’s death I return from Brazil to compete in British Surfing Championships and attend a 
birthday celebration and a wedding of friends from my days at Leeds University. I imported from Brazil four 
surfboards of which I had had design input with the shapers, two of which were intended for sale in the UK. At 
this time I was also marketing software CAD-Collaborate which I had previously designed and had 
programmed in Sao Paulo while employed in the Brazilian Aerospace Industry. 
 
Travelling by hire car from Newquay, Cornwall to the north of England I pass by the family home and retrieve 
personal valuables. My father started an argument saying I was too old to be surfing and that I looked skinny. 
 
After competing in Tyneside I fly to Stansted and spend two nights as a guest with a University friend in 
London.  Returning to Brazil after a three week trip, I watch Kelly Slater (two years my junior) win the Brazilian 
world surf tour event in a final against fellow monkey man Mick Fanning, I then receive an email from my 
brother informing that our father had reported me as a missing person to the UK police. I believe my father 
made me a suspect of international drug trafficking (Surfboards made of Cocaine!) and the reason why I was 
later treated as a criminal by Brazilian police.  
 
 

Saturday morning television provided viewing of 
Tarzan episodes. My father would point at the screen 
and say ‘Look there’s Graeme, there’s Graeme!’ as 
Cheetah the chimp performed for the camera. It 
made me feel confused and distressed as I thought 
Cheetah looked ugly. 



 
Year 2005-2006 
 
Through Surf training I recapitulate the assaults of my early childhood and exit a 34 year period of 
traumatised shock, overcoming the fear of surf riding having brought back the memories of my father’s 
violent behaviour towards me as a child. This resulted in regaining natural rhythm and timing – a period of 
awakening enlightenment as my athletic and sporting ability improved greatly – could even run faster and 
begin to sense natural rhythms and play the guitar and drums well. Surrounding friends declare that I am ‘re-
born’. 
 
February 2007  
 
Housed by wealthy hotel owning family DesJardins, who had witnessed my experience onset of a limb 
paralysis disease and whose campsite I had initiated archaeological expedition from, invite my father to stay.  
 

My father comes to Brazil but stays a few days in Rio de Janeiro before arriving in Florianopolis, he refuses 
free accommodation and opts to stay in a hotel downtown next to the red light area. 
 

I confront my father as to childhood assaults and forgive him, as life had taken me to where it was at that 
moment. He denies everything, accuses me of slander and he behaves like a spoilt squirming little girl! 
 

My mother had died from a limb paralysis disease in 2002. Three years later the consequence of my 
experiencing onset of same symptoms was to initiate archaeological expedition of mountainous region central 
to Ilha Santa Catarina believing that I had about two years left to live.  
 

My father came to Brazil insisting that I return to UK and see the same doctors as my mother, I refused and 
negotiated that I will fill in the passport application form he had brought with him in exchange that he pay for 
me to see a consultant neurologist in Florianopolis, he obliged but later referred to this as my attempting to 
blackmail him.  
 

Witnessing my difficulty to hold a pen for filling in a UK passport application – the air conditioning of his hotel 
room affecting the paralysis in my hands – my father offers me a Tom & Jerry nail brush as a present. I 
responded by saying ‘You’re a fu**ing bastard!’ I leave the hotel room and share a cigarette with a one legged 
man begging for change at traffic lights, the toxins of cigarettes I had found to quell paralysis growth. 
 

As a child my maternal grandfather was an avid fan of Tom & Jerry cartoons, but he would hold an 
exaggerated laugh at the violence inflicted by Tom on Jerry. 
 

My father a devout white supremacist was politically against my claim as to finding storage location of The Ark 
of the Covenant, during taxi ride to Brazilian health centre he told me ‘It is not unheard of for fathers to bury 
their sons’. He then received a visit from an estate agent, my father acting as a property speculator. 
 

On returning to England my father wrote a letter stating that my health concerns were a neurosis and that I 
was a drug addict not in control of my actions. I reacted by sending a letter to childhood neighbour and 
retired policeman Mr Beckett as I was very close to losing use of both my arms. 
 
 
Rest in peace 
 

Provided with presentation of this statement is a Nazi Party diary of 1938 - the year of my father’s conception. 
Following the death of my mother 31st November 2002 my father began to make trips to Germany, as a young 
army officer stationed in the fatherland of the 1960’s he would have frequented brothels, the death of his 
wife taking him back to his previous life. In the inside cover are a list of German names that I believe assisted 
James Ronald Parker to procure teenage prostitution. 



 
Nazi party diary found in my father’s desk 

 
On clearing the family home I found over thirteen small watering cans, which I believe he had used to follow 
his granddaughter around the garden with as she was growing up. 
 

 
 
I also wish it be noted the behaviour of my father towards our pet dog Aimi a blue roan cocker spaniel. As a 
puppy in 1974 Aimi woke up for her first day in our kitchen at 5 Acheson Road, RAF Brampton. The dog’s first 
interaction with master James Ronald Parker was to being violently struck for having gone to the toilet on the 
kitchen floor. Aimi spent her short life highly stressed, refused to play ball, pulled hard on her leash and spent 
her days barking at the back gate to passers-by.  

 
 
When my mother had paralysed legs she once telephoned me in a distressed state, I believe my father had 
left her locked in the car inside the garage. 
 

I believe my father in his relationship towards me was that of a ‘Sociopath/ Pathological Liar with Paedophile 
tendencies’, who on several occasions acted very much against the best interests of my health, safety and 
well-being. 
 



He had a good sense of humour and I enjoyed his company in the 1970’s while watching TV comedy the 
Goodies and Kenny Everet. 
 
After his funeral his sister Coryn told me ‘He had been sick for a very long time’, the night my father died I 
learnt from a dream that he had been ritualistically sodomised at the age of nine by his Scots public school 
masters. 
 

On studying my mental health record I see statements that my father had been saying that I was threatening 
to kill him with a spade, was using illicit drugs and not well. I confess to being an occasional user of cannabis 
and discovered that the lowering of metabolism it induces entices growth of parasitic paralysis infection. 
 

Learning to surf in Brazil has been my most enjoyable and rewarding experience of life so far. My mother’s 
death affected me very much and I was surf training the day she died, within a year I had lost over 12 kilos in 
weight and life had gone from a drunken engineer to that of a professional surfer and am proud to be a part 
of Brazils ‘Geração Saúde – Generation Good Health’. My father’s condescending emails and denial of my 
being sick with the same paralysis disease as my mother resulted in my sending email ‘You disgust me’ and 
‘Jesus Christ says that you should bury your father’. 
 

A few months before my father died he said ‘I will do all I can to prevent you from returning to Brazil’ and 
when I commented about his communities television use he replied ‘There is nothing else to do.’ For 
prosperity I wish it be noted that my father was a leading representative of a generation whose real life living 
had been destroyed by over 40 years of TV addiction. 
 

A few days before he died, Christmas 2015, visiting him in Hinchingbrooke hospital I turned on the television 
at the foot of his bed. As the screen came to life it displayed ‘Indiana Jones and the Last Crusade’ and a castle 
scene of Indy, his father Sean Connery and a Nazi officer. My father protested demanding that I ‘switch it off, 
switch it off ‘– I disobeyed and changed the channel – the next channel was showing documentary ‘Wild 
Brazil!’ – the final television broadcast his watery green eyes witnessed... 
 

 
 

Myself, James Ronald Parker and elder brother Ian 
My brother having followed our father’s career in aerial reconnaissance and is employed at the NATO Intel 

Fusion Centre, RAF Molesworth.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



3. Letter to Cambridgeshire Police 

Cambridgeshire Constabulary HQ         Graeme Parker 
Hinchingbrooke Business Park       Residing in Motorhome 
Brampton Rd           Reg J243 ENN 
Huntingdon PE29 6NP                Tel: 07783 631527 
              
                        26th June 2023 

 
Dear Cambridgeshire Police, Government Home Office and Cambridgeshire Mental Health Services 
 
Ref: Posthumous incident report of Mr James Ronald Parker’s misdemeanours that warranted reporting to 
social services/ police at time of occurrence. Mr J R Parker formerly of Brampton Village Huntingdon 

deceased 2016. 
 

It is with great reluctance but belief in necessity for the greater good that I Graeme Parker youngest son to 
James Ronald Parker am submitting this report. I wish the following behaviour of my Father be known to UK 
Police, Home Office and Cambridgeshire Mental Health Service. 
 

 1970 - Fracturing the nose of Graeme Parker by slamming his face into the floor the first time he ‘Ran 
to Daddy’ as a baby, also attempted straightening of deformed at birth toes with his fists. 
Consequence to his youngest son being a 35 year period of traumatised shock inducing suppression of 
natural rhythm and timing. 

 1974 – Violently scolding a cocker spaniel puppy on her first morning of residence at 5 Acheson Road 
RAF Brampton, as she greeted James Ronald Parker’s entrance to her kitchen abode – his action a 
consequence of the puppy having used the kitchen floor as a toilet. 

 2001 – Leaving his disabled wife (Wendy Mary Parker deceased from paralysis disease November 
2002) shut in the car parked inside closed garage at family home 41 Layton Crescent Brampton - to her 
great distress. 

 2003 – Reporting Graeme Parker to UK Police as a missing person and made suspect of international 
drug trafficking, while knowing full well that his son’s actions were that of a travelling competitive 
surfer marketing engineering software. 

 2007 - Offering Graeme Parker gift of a Tom and Jerry nailbrush while he struggled to hold a pen to fill 
in a UK passport application form as a paralysis disease affected both his hands. During taxi ride from 
Brazilian health clinic to his hotel James Ronald Parker stating “It is not unheard of for father’s to bury 
their sons”. He going on to make written claims that disease concerns were a neurosis and influencing 
mental health staff that his son was a delusional drug addict threatening to kill him with a spade. 
Consequence being zero official progress in understanding and curing a life taking paralysis disease 
that Graeme Parker has been successfully combatting for 16 years. 

 2012 – Following Graeme Parker’s deportation from Brazil and being housed at 51 Ashton Gardens 
Huntingdon James Ronald Parker informed his youngest son as to the ‘parties’ he had been attending 
in Germany following the death of his wife in 2002. Graeme Parker forcibly ejecting James Ronald 
Parker from Ashton Gardens and four years later on while clearing out his deceased father’s desk at 
Brampton unearthed a Nazi Party diary of year 1938 the time of James Ronald Parkers conception. The 
inside rear cover providing a list of German names and addresses in his father’s handwriting that may 
have assisted in his procurement of teenage prostitution. 

 
 



Provided on enclosed CD rom is document ‘Graeme Parker’s UK Mental Health Review – June 2023’ 
presentation of which commenced last year as I make repeated requests to have my mental health diagnosis 
of 2012 changed from Schizotypal Personality Disorder with Delusional Belief System’ to that of a ‘Post-
Traumatic Stress Disorder’ and have it recognised that my father (James Ronald Parker’s) actions towards me 
since the first time I ‘Ran to Daddy’ were that of a ‘Sociopath/ Pathological Liar with Paedophile Tendencies’.  
 

I first informed a UK Policeman (retired Mr Peter Beckett childhood neighbour of Brampton) of my father’s 
actions towards me during spring 2007, following my father’s visit to Brazil under invitation by my then host 
Dna Veira DesJardins of Joaquina Beach, Ilha Santa Catarina. The DesJardins family having assisted in my using 
a gold HSBC credit card in 2005 to initiate a studios project in support of an archaeological expedition. This 
investment a consequence of my experiencing onset of a limb paralysis disease believed to be of the same 
infection that had taken my mother’s life three years earlier see document ‘Graeme Parker’s UK Mental 
Health Review – June 2023 - part 5. Paralysis Disease - The Wormwood’ 
 

This first correspondence with Cambridgeshire Police/ Home Office being shared with:- 

 Cambridgeshire Mental Health PRISM 

 Huntingdon Town Mayor Cllr Phil Pearce 

 Huntingdon Vicar Jon Randall 

 Huntingdon Jehovah Witnesses 

 Huntingdon Islamic Education and Prayer Centre 
 

A CD rom provided to each of the above containing material shared in May 2023 with:- 

 Scottish National Party, Edinburgh 

 Chinese Embassy of Edinburgh 

 Iranian Embassy of London 

 Vice Chancellor of Cambridge University 

 Masonic Lodge of Ilha Santa Catarina 

 Msonic Lodge of Johannesburg 

 Station Commander RAF Molesworth 
 

My father’s Nazi Party diary of 1938 features in covering letter to the Masonic Lodge of Ilha Santa Catarina 
and paralysis disease – The Wormwood features in dossier ‘Establishing Los Angeles Embassy to Significant 
Religious Object – part 2 Camaialot A – chapter 11’. 
 

Since their presentation to above parties in May 2023 dossier ‘Establishing Embassy to Significant Religious 
Object – part 4 Anunnaki Conquest C’ now includes ‘Chapter 40 Coronation Streets Six and Nine and Donald 
Trump Dismantling the Deep State’ and ‘Establishing Embassy to Significant Religious Object – part 2 
Camaialot B chapter 4. Stargates of the World United’ has been expanded upon providing storyline of Richard 
Branson. 
 

I believe the Home Office was first introduced to my artistry in June 2019 following presentation to 
Huntingdon MP Jonathon Djangoly of book ‘The Mayan Prophecies’ and restricted video ‘Oculus Dei - The 
Whore of Babylon or Bob and Rocky’, letter of introduction to Djangloy available on enclosed CD rom in folder 
‘Previous Letters of Introduction’. 
 

 I hope Cambridgeshire Police HQ takes this introduction seriously and has the time to review material 
presented with a positive foresight. The majority of my artwork can be viewed via website 
www.apollobath.org and am continuing to restrict distribution of dossiers ‘Establishing Embassy – Anunnaki 
Conquest parts B & C’ and invite your review of the subject matter provided. I am best contacted by telephone 
07783 631527 

 
Yours truly 
 
Graeme Parker 
 

http://www.apollobath.org/


4. Preparatory Statements For Presentation To Advocacy Services 
 

For Initiating Procedures of Prosecution Against Three Brazilian Citizens  
 

and a Brazilian Psychiatric Hospital. 
 

 
 
Plaintiff UK Citizen – Graeme James Parker d.o.b 24/10/1969  
 

Defendants  
 

 Chef Delegado Christiano Bath – Santa Catarina State Federal Police Officer 

 Dr Ana Claudia – Colonia Santana Psychiatrist 

 Dr Marco Antonio Rocha – Santa Catarina State Penitentiary Psychiatrist  

 Colonia Santana Psychiatric Hospital, State of Santa Catarina, Brazil 
 
 
Pending Prosecutions 
 

Chef Delegado Christiano Bath :- 
 

 Instigating abduction of plaintiff and composing false statements to incarcerate in a se-
cure psychiatric ward. 

 Corrupting a Hospital Psychiatrist to provide false mental health diagnosis, offering a 
short vacation in London, England.  

 Corrupting a Prison Psychiatrist to provide false mental health diagnosis, rewarding a 
short vacation in London, England 

 
Dr Ana Claudia :- 
 

 Forcibly prescribing an experimental dosage of an anti-psychotic medicine resulting in 
Grievous Bodily Harm to plaintiff. 

 
Dr Marco Antonio Rocha :- 
 

 Providing false mental health diagnosis of plaintiff. 

 Defamation of plaintiff character. 
 
Colonia Santana Psychiatric Hospital:- 
 

 Practicing medical experimentation in breach of the Nuremburg Code. 
 
 
 

October 2023 
 

 
 



Incident 1 
 

Plaintiff’s Abduction and Incarceration Orchestrated by Christiano Bath 
 

 
Location – Federal Police Headquarters, Florianopolis, SC, Brazil 
 

Tuesday 21st September 2010 
 

At request of plaintiff’s host <name un-disclosed> plaintiff makes presentation of damaged passport to a 
Federal Police Immigration Officer at Florianopolis Federal Police HQ and an appointment is booked for the 
following morning with Chief Delegado Christiano Bath – who 19 months earlier at request of the British 
Foreign Office had taken a lengthy statement as to plaintiff’s activities in Brazil.  
 

Host <name un-disclosed> wishing that the Federal Police be informed that plaintiff was no longer residing in 
Joaquina Beach but was once again a guest in his family home of <address un-disclosed>, Estreito, 
Florianopolis. His mother <name un-disclosed> (recently deceased) having previously provided plaintiff with 
food and lodgings as plaintiff experienced onset of a limb paralysis disease during 2006 – curing found with 
medicinal tea. 
 
Wednesday 22nd September 2010 
 

Arriving on foot at Federal Police HQ for 10am appointment, plaintiff sat outside Christiano Bath’s office and is 
kept waiting for over an hour while a Detective Inspector enquires as to the reason of presentation. Plaintiff 
informs the Detective of intention to update statement made in March 2009 and with assistance of prepared 
schematic engineering diagrams explain to the Chef Delegado the scale of archaeological discoveries made 
and resolve visa issue – passport having expired July 2006.  
 

Archaeological discoveries having expanded from the initial mountain top temple site reported to British 
Foreign Office during February 2009. Three further locations having now been uncovered. 
 

Entering Christiano Bath’s office plaintiff observes the Chief Delegado to be in a ‘tearful state’. 
 

Seated opposite Bath at his desk plaintiff presents a copy of ‘Codigo Penal 1985’ (a book provided by host 
<name un-disclosed>) and raises concern as to laws pertaining to the disclosure of ‘Military Installations’. 
With the aid of prepared drawings plaintiff commences explanation that further archaeological excavation of 
earth and stone masonry would reveal a site of great antiquity and excavated material would provide 
‘Defensive Fortification’.  
 

Plaintiff’s previous statement informing Federal Police of a ‘Studios Project’ commenced in 2005 – it’s 
intention being proposed dramatization of archaeological discoveries. Plaintiff expresses concern that 
augmenting media projects may infringe a law contained in ‘Codigo Penal 1985’ that was punishable with up 
to 15 years imprisonment. 
 

Chief Delegado Christiano Bath response was the statement ‘This law is no longer relevant as it dates back to 
when Brazil was governed by a military dictatorship’. Plaintiff questions his denial and emphasize the scale of 
discoveries made and belief that the foreign military powers of the USA, Russia and China would all very much 
like the technologies provided by the Ark of the Covenant and Caravan of Treasures.  
 

Bath then abruptly terminates the interview and plaintiff is offered a lift home. 
 

Escorted by the detective waiting outside Bath’s office to a pick-up truck in the Police HQ car park, two other 
officers enter the vehicle and plaintiff is driven to ‘Colonia Santana’ a Psychiatric Hospital attached to a 
Catholic Mission. Chef Delegado Christiano Bath having initiated protocol for deportation with the statement 
‘Of no fixed residence – Mentally Ill’. Fixed residence at that time was <address un-disclosed>, Estreito, 
Florianopolis - abduction by Federal Police resulting in that household’s concern of plaintiff’s whereabouts. 
 

Below is email sent to plaintiff’s Yahoo account on 30-9-2010 from wife of <host un-disclosed> expressing 
concern, eight days after police abduction following a visit to the Federal Police enquiring as to plaintiff’s 
whereabouts. 



 

 
 
Translated from Portuguese the message reads – 
 

Desperation!!! 
 

‘Parker we are very worried about you, where are you? We looked for you at the Police and at Fabio’s 
house. PLEASE RESPOND!!! Hope that we find you well…kisses’ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Incident 2 
 

Dr Ana Claudia prescribing an experimental dosage of an anti-psychotic medicine resulting 
in Grievous Bodily Harm. 

 

Location – Colonia Santana, Psychiatric Hospital, Santa Catarina, Brazil. 
 

 
 
Wednesday 22nd September 2010 
 

Three Federal Police officers pass plaintiff over to Hospital Security Officers and plaintiff is met by a Dr 
Fernando who informs plaintiff that he is to be deported to the UK, showing plaintiff the deportation protocol 
written by Christiano Bath – plaintiff informs Dr Fernando that he has a fixed residence and plaintiff present’s 
to him the same passage from Codigo Penal. 
 

Plaintiff had previously met Psychiatrist Dr Fernando during 2007 following his investigative research into 
paralysis diseases assisted by the Toxicology department of Florianopolis State University Hospital, where he 
had become an out-patient to Dr Mario a post graduate student doctor assigned to Toxicology 
 

Dr Fernando now employed at the Colonia Santana witness to confiscation of personal items, they being: 
 

 One tin box containing details of archaeological discoveries and schematic diagrams. 

 CD rom of photos. 

 Screenplay artwork. 

 Passage from Codigo Penal 1985 

 King James Bible. 

 Medicinal tea ‘Flor da Amazonia’  

 Clothes and Shoes. 
 

Interned in a crowded secure ward plaintiff is forced to ingest 3 tablets – of compound he is not informed. 
 
Thursday 23rd September 2010 
 

First assessment by a Dr Ana Claudia plaintiff informs her as to battle against onset of a limb paralysis disease 
that displayed evidence of a parasitic infection and success with remedy Flor da Amazonia. 
 

Strict ward policy being that all patients are to be medicated, during evening drug dispensing plaintiff is given 
a small white tablet to ingest. Plaintiff questioning to administrating nursing staff as to what the substance is 
and the intended purpose is given the response ‘Are you sleeping OK?’ 



Plaintiff pretends to swallow the tablet each evening, but always disposes of it out of a window, fear being 
that it’s a sleeping tablet and will lower metabolism resulting in stimulating resurgence of paralysis disease. 
Plaintiff’s physical state at this time being very good having been able to surf most days and  had recovered 
some muscle mass which had been at it’s lowest during 2007 and the time of the severest paralysis attacks. 
 
Friday 24th September 2010 
 

Dr Fernando visits plaintiff in the ward and takes him outside for a chat. Dr Fernando was very surprised to 
hear that plaintiff had gone to visit the Police. Plaintiff believes the Police had commenced deportation 
protocol telling the Hospital he had been ‘picked up crazy in the street’. 
 
Thursday 30th September 2010 
 

Routinely exercising every morning in the high walled outside yard, plaintiff uses a red t shirt as a bandana to 
protect bald head from the hot sun. Not removing this garment to enter Dr Ana Claudia’s consultancy room – 
plaintiff observes she immediately makes a written note. That evening medication is changed to a dosage of 
anti-psychotic ‘Resperidone’ 
 

Dosage of one tablet in the morning and one in the evening. 
 
Thursday 7th October 2010 
 

Ward policy being that all patients are to be medicated – during plaintiffs incarceration he observed that the 
Police use the Psychiatric Ward as a loop hole in their prison system. Interning patients who may be of ‘a 
disagreeable mind-set’ (eg cheeky hip-hop artists or drunken tramps). Colonia Santana annexed to a Catholic 
Mission the pharmaceutical industry are being provided with a ‘Test Facility’. 
 

Following a week of calmly and politely protesting to Nursing staff, whose job it is to ensure patients take 
their medication, plaintiff returns the week’s dosage of Resperidone in a matchbox to Dr Ana Claudia.  
 

Dr Ana Claudia then asks plaintiff if he had consumed any of the medication since arrival and plaintiff 
confesses to having consumed only the three unknown tablets on arrival. 
 

Dr Ana Claudia then prescribes a course of 8 large injections of anti-psychotic Haroperidol, the first injection 
being that evening. 
 

Plaintiff calmly complains to Head Nurse stating that he is being used for experimentation and actions are 
polemic. 
 
Friday 8th October 2010 
 

Morning injection (the second) bursts a blood vessel deep inside brain and plaintiff struggles to hold the 
concentration required to deal a pack of cards - evening injection (the third). 
 
Saturday 9th October 2010 
 

Morning injection - administrating Nurse shows clemency and plaintiff is dosed with tablet variant of 
Haroperidol in the evening. 
 
Sunday 10th October 2010 
 

Morning tablet, evening tablet. 
 
Monday 11th October 2010 
 

Morning injection - Dr Ana Claudia then changes dosage to forced oral ingestion, first being that evening. 
 
Thursday 14th October 2010 
 

Plaintiff pleads with Dr Ana Claudia to cease her action, her reply ‘I’m sorry that’s something I cannot do.’ 



Monday 18th October 2010 
 

Plaintiff is escorted by Head Nurse to Hospital reception area where he is met by Allesandro Santos da Silva 
and wife Jessica, in a tearful state they offer to take plaintiff home. Head Nurse is nowhere to be seen and 
plaintiff walks out of Colonia Santana main entrance and enters Allesandro’s Car.   
 

Sick with heavy flu, severe diarrhoea, sweating Haroperidol out of forehead and experiencing regrowth of 
paralysis disease in hands, plaintiff believes Dr Ana Claudia had telephoned his friends informing them of 
whereabouts. 
 

Total Haroperidol dosage of 5 injections, 3 tablets and 14 forced oral ingestions over period 7th – 18th 
October 2010. 
 

  
 

Diarrhoea ceased 24th October, exited flu 28th October – paralysis disease combatted with ‘Lapacho tea’ 
(Lapacho being principle ingredient of ‘Flor da Amazonia’). Three weeks of lethargy followed. 
 

Long Term Consequence of Experimental Haroperidol Dosage 
 

 Shrinkage to frontal lobes of brain, damaged and clotted blood capillaries deep inside brain.  
 Discomfort to left side of brain felt on roof of mouth and above left ear, shrinkage being left side bi-

ased. 
 Dosage flooded front region of brain, chemically scolding eyes resulting in permanent slightly 

blurred vision. 
 Oral digestion has damaged bowels perhaps the pancreas resulting in highly problematic digestion. 
 Lowered attention span and concentration resulting in reduced artistic output. 

 Spring 2021 consumption of butter resulted in stinging pains to right side of brain and tremor to 
wrist 

 October 2022 cold water surf session resulted in torsional load to left side of brain, stinging pains to 
right side, dizziness and almost blackout. Followed by a prolonged feeling of being wacked on the 
back of the head, consequence being expenditure on private health care for MIR scan of brain 21st 
October 

 

During incarceration plaintiff always acted calmly with politeness and was never a physical threat to himself or 
others.  
        

Observations 
 

Secure ward policy being ‘All patients/ inmates to be medicated’. 
 

Patients/ Inmates of the secure ward are provided with tobacco as reward for consuming medication and fed 
5 times a day.  
 

Limited exercise resulting in many long term patients being pot-bellied tobacco addicts. 
 

Hospital practice in breach of the Nuremburg Code (guidelines for medical experimentation 
 

Hospital an annex to a Catholic Mission, a Priest doing ward visits, infringing ‘The Nuremburg Code’ as to 
medical experimentation. 
 



Relevant Research of Haloperidol Effects 
 
 

 

 
 



 



 

 
 
 
 



Plaintiff’s MIR Scan Results and Comparison to Healthy Brain Tissue – October 2022 
 

 
                  Healthy example through centre of skull      Brain of Graeme Parker 
 

 
                               Image through left eye socket    Image through right eye socket 



 
 

   
 

           
 

Four images showing volume loss to front lobal region of plaintiff’s brain and prominent bi-lateral 
cerebrospinal fluid space. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Incident 3 
 
Chef Delegado Christiano Bath’s Corruption of Dr Allesandre 
 
Location - Colonia Santana, Psychiatric Hospital, Santa Catarina, Brazil. 
 
Monday November 22nd 2011 
 

Rising early to collect discarded aluminium cans at a park with football pitch local to plaintiffs abode in 
Estreito, Florianoopolis. Plaintiff is detained by Police accused of ‘messing with a ladies bag’ and returned to 
the same ward of the Colonia Santana. 
 

A patient of Dr Allesandre who liked to practise his English, he could not provide a diagnosis of mental illness 
and told plaintiff he would be free to go after three weeks. 
 
Week Ending December 17th 2011 
 

Protocol for plaintiff deportation is confirmed by Chef Delegado Christiano Bath, incarceration at the Colonia 
Santana is to last 60 days and Dr Allesandre is to accompany plaintiff on flight to London scheduled for 28 th 
January 2012. 
 

Dr Allesandre then provides diagnosis of Schizophrenia and plaintiff asks him:- 
 

‘In what way am I showing signs of schizophrenia?’ 
 

His response was a wink and a smile and plaintiff is told that if he takes the medicine then what he has will 
pass by like the flu. 
 

Plaintiff wishes it be noted that life in Brazil for an English speaking gringo communicating with those 
educated or partially educated in the English language, often results in the conversing pair mixing the two 
languages as relevant vocabulary may be lacking by one or the other. 
 

Dr Allesandre classifying plaintiff as a schizophrenic while plaintiff considers himself as having become 
bilingual, resulting in plaintiff making the conscious decision to escape from the hospital and report to the 
local army barracks to whom he had been making presentation since April 2011. 
 
Wednesday 5th January 2012 
 

Assisted by Nurse Elizabeth who provides plaintiff with a change of clothes which plaintiff hides under his 
mattress (clothes worn in the hospital are stamped with the letters IPQ). Plaintiff successfully escapes from 
the Colonia Santana at the end of a therapeutic cookery class, by slipping out of the cookery class kitchen 
during washing up. 
 

A baseball cap hiding plaintiffs face from security guards and in the un-stamped clothes plaintiff takes a very 
long brisk walk back to abode in Estreito and collects a substantial amount of artwork for proposed gameshow 
‘Time Tunnel – Atari Alliance’. The following day being the first Thursday of the month plaintiff’s host 
Allesandro Santos da Silva arrives at the property to collect rent from three separate families occupying the 
house. 
 

Plaintiff spends the week sleeping on beach Praia Mole where 9 years earlier he had learnt to surf and feeds 
himself through sale of collecting discarded aluminium cans. 
 
Friday 13th January 2012 
 

Plaintiff hikes to Florianopolis City and reports to the Army Barracks, calling on public relations officer Captain 
Carlos Lima who gives him 15 Reais for food and tells plaintiff to come back on Monday. Plaintiff spends the 
weekend at local bus station.  
 

Plaintiff’s presentation to the Army being made because he didn’t wish to leave the country without having 
shown a military representative the location of Ark storage site central to Ilha Santa de Catarina. 



Incident 4 
 
Chef Delegado Christiano Bath’s Corruption of Dr Marco Antonio Rocha 
 
Location – Hospital Wing of the State Penitentiary of Santa Catarina, Florianopolis, Brazil. 
 
Monday 16th January 2012 

 
Reporting to Army Barracks plaintiff is allowed to enter and is escorted to the refectory and enjoys a large 
lunch. Conversing with Captain Lima, the public relations officer expresses desire to house plaintiff at the 
barracks and accompany plaintiff to London. Plaintiff is then left waiting in the reception area while Captain 
Lima reports to his Colonel. 
 

Federal Police Officers arrive at the Army Barracks Reception, plaintiff is handcuffed and taken to the hospital 
wing of the State Penitentiary. 
 

Plaintiff commences another 60 day protocol for deportation this time in an isolation cell. 
 

A patient to Dr Marco Antonio Rocha who informs plaintiff ‘You shouldn’t be in here as this prison is for 
murderers, thieves and drug dealers….. he sees no sign of mental illness and won’t put plaintiff on any 
medication.’ 
 

A few days into this incarceration plaintiff is visited by Captain Lima accompanied by a Catholic Priest. 
Questioning faith plaintiff declares to be a follower of Buddhist philosophy the Priest responds mentioning 
Catholic Saint Francis of Assisi. Plaintiff’s objection to forced medication policy of the Colonia Santana is 
discussed and plaintiff is satisfied that Dr Marco Antonio Rocha agreeing to not prescribing medication. 
Plaintiff request’s Captain Lima to recover artwork left with Allesandro da Silva. Captain Lima stating that 
plaintiff should have come to the army first and not the police. 
 

A visit follows by members of the Jehovah Witnesses who later deliver clothes for plaintiff’s trip to London 
(stolen by inmates/ staff!). 
 

Three weeks into this incarceration and accustomed to prison routine plaintiff is engrossed in writing an 
autobiographical tale of how life had taken him from a Cambridgeshire village to a Brazilian prison cell. Theme 
of story being how key passages of printed text take us from one chapter of life to another, examples being a 
University prospectus taking plaintiff to a life in Leeds; a Yorkshire Post advert taking plaintiff to employment 
with an Iranian carpet fibre manufacturer and a Fobers guide to Brazil purchased in Clapham Junction taking 
plaintiff to Joaquina Beach to learn to surf… 
 

Twice weekly consultancies with Dr Marco occur; he expresses his interest in the Christian Jacq Ramses 
novels, his recent viewing of film Iron Lady and complements plaintiff with Leonardo da Vinci! 
 

During these meetings Dr Marco takes no notes and continues to hold belief that plaintiff shouldn’t be there 
in the Hospital wing of the state penitentiary.  
 

 

Plaintiff’s first meeting with Dr Marco 
confesses that knowledge of Celtic sacred 
cartography of the British Isles applied to 
Ilha Santa Catarina took him to the top of 
a mountain at the geographic island 
centre. First discoveries made five years 
earlier revealing the ‘Sword in the Stone’ 
and a tunnel entrance closed with stone 
masonry of medieval castle builders.  
 

Celtic folklore providing the legend of Tir 
Na-Nog the Land of the Forever Young. 
 



A later meeting plaintiff demonstrates natural chimpanzee quadruped gait and slightly crooked nose 
explaining that the commencement of studios project supporting archaeological expedition coincided with 
plaintiff recapitulating childhood assaults inflicted by his father. Plaintiff informs Dr Marco that he had exited 
an approximate 34 year period of traumatised shock. 
 

Friday 17th February 2012 
 

Called into Dr Marco’s consultancy room he is accompanied by nursing staff and plaintiff is informed that they 
are going to commence medication. 
 

Protocol for deportation being confirmed and a date set for 7th March, Dr Marco will be accompanying 
plaintiff along with Chef Delegado Christiano Bath on the flight to London. 
 

Plaintiff is given access to a computer and Facebook account, plaintiff shows photos and subsequent artwork 
of archaeological discoveries to Dr Marco. 
 

Dr Marco then acts stupid pointing at the screen displaying the ‘Sword in the Stone’ saying in his German 
accent:- 
 

 ‘Is that Engerland, is that Engerland…??’,  
 
Plaintiff reply ‘No it is here in Brazil.’ 
 
Dr Marco replies ‘You have too many ideas!’ 
 
Plaintiff’s thought’s were ‘But I’ve been referred to as a creative genius’ 
 

For the following three weeks plaintiff is forced to ingest Lithium, Dr Marco providing false diagnosis of 
‘Bipolar Disorder’. 
 
On receipt of plaintiff’s Mental Health Record 2022, plaintiff reads that Dr Marco made defamatory statement 
that ‘Plaintiff want’s to kill his Dad. 

 
 

Following images presented to Dr Marco in state penitentiary, including photo’s of first excavation site and 
original artwork presenting the ‘Sword in the Stone’ as a sporting champion’s trophy. 

 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



  
 
8th March 2012  
 

Accompanied by four Brazilians, plaintiff arrives at Heathrow Airport in possession of artwork delivered by 
Captain Lima two days earlier and a hand written manuscript titled ‘I Know You’re Gonna’ Dig This – How I 
found the Ark of the Covenant and the Assassination of Character’. 
 

Chief Delegado Christiano Bath and his wife, a second Federal Police Officer and Dr Marco all taking a vacation 
in the St George’s Hotel, Pimlico, London. 
 
 

 
 

Observations 
 

A false diagnosis of Bi-polar disorder provided by Dr Marco, his reward being a holiday in London. 
 

Chief Delegado Christiano Bath was first informed of Studios Project and Archaeological discoveries March 
2009 when plaintiff was resident at the Candice Apartments, Joaquina Beach and the British Foreign Office 
had requested plaintiff make a statement. Instead of sending a Government Representative to witness 
discoveries, plaintiff believes a Policeman named Milton came to ‘work’ at the Apartment Block – his 
demeanour always being hostile and unpleasant towards plaintiff. 

 
 



 

5. Paralysis Disease - The Wormwood 

 

 

 
 

My mother regularly saw consultant neurologists and even travelled to London to do so and for over two 
years no doctor was able to provide a diagnosis for her condition, as it slowly spread up from her ankle – con-
suming both her legs. 
 
In the spring of 2002 my mother agreed to an experimental treatment consisting of transfusion of blood 
plasma. Her paralysis then crept up through the torso and she died from respiratory failure November 2002. 
Her condition only being diagnosed as Motor Neuron Disease after she had received the experimental treat-
ment. 
 
While employed in the Aerospace industry of Brazil – August 2001, I travelled to Phoenix Arizona to meet 
Donald Byrn. Mr Byrn assisted by Mormon missionaries was providing a treatment for MND sufferers – an ex-
tract of peanut shell to help repair the central nervous system. In the USA MND is called ALS (Amyotrophic 
Lateral Sclerosis), paralysed for over twenty years Mr Byrn had been in trouble with the ALS society of the USA 
– he told me in person that he believed he had got sick through drinking from a hosepipe on farmland. 
 
Two years after my mother’s death and sleeping under the Ark of Ruling Consciousness in Lagoa da Conceicao, 
October 2004 a dreamed experience resulted in rupturing my left side vas-deferens, semen entering my 
bloodstream. Dreams followed of my left side turning to wood, my eye becoming a knot – 16 months later I 
began to wake from sleep with paralysis of left hand fingers. 
 
Experiencing onset of this paralysis disease resulted in the risks taken of exploring the forest central to the 
mountainous centre of Ilha Santa Catarina. February 2007 the disease synapsed across my neck and very effi-
ciently paralysed my right arm. I fought these attacks off by shaking my arm back to life, doing press-ups, surf-
ing and playing guitar – all attacks entering sleep or during sleep preceded by a slight tremor to the limb in-
fected. 
 
The following diagrams explain how my mother’s condition and my own spread through our bodies – my 
mother and I were anatomically similar, my mother having the body of a ballerina. I believe my mother got 
sick through brushing her teeth in Brampton. 

My mother Wendy Mary Parker - born in Malta 4th April 1942, died in 
Hinchingbrooke Hospital, Huntingdon 31st November 2002 aged 59. 
 
Following over 25 years employment in Hinchingbrooke Hospital, my 
mother resident in Brampton village, began to experience paralysis of her 
left foot and ankle nine months into her retirement during September 
2000. 
 
Throughout my mother’s illness concern was that she was suffering from 
Motor Neuron Disease (MND). However, classic symptoms of MND are 
that facial muscles are affected and the patient is unable to smile, a 
classic case being Stephen Hawking who lived with MND for 55 years, 
symptoms my mother’s condition didn’t share. 
 



 

 
 



 

 



 

 
 
 

My father visited Brazil in February 2007, he insisting that I return to UK to see the same doctors as my moth-
er. Following my father from a distance back to his hotel room I stopped at a medicinal tea vendors stall 
owned by a tall one eyed indigenous Indian, I explained my condition and he sold me the remedy ‘Flor da 
Amazonia’- a traditional remedy to treat parasites. 



 
 
 

There exist many paralysis diseases, but on attending my Hinchingbrooke school reunion party in November 
2016 I learnt that two of my class-mates mothers from Brampton Primary School had recently lost their 
mothers from a paralysis disease. Those class mates being Kriston Pring and Victoria Evans. In 2012 I also en-
countered a third resident of Brampton village experiencing onset of a limb paralysis disease his name is Si-
mon, a homosexual, and member of Huntingdon Drama Club. In presentation to the Jehovah Witnesses of 
Huntingdon, family Marshall had lost their grandmother to a paralysis disease. 
 
Prior to my mother’s death I had this vivid dream experience:- 
‘I am in the back garden of family home in Brampton, sat at the picnic table are aerospace work colleagues 
from Connecticut – they discussing technological development of metallurgy. I am then swinging a golf club 
which highlights the word Titanium and in the garden appear ‘puffer spores’ of a ‘killer mist’, dream ends with 
a view of my mother dead with her head submerged in the stream at the foot of the garden’  
 
My family moved to Brampton village in 1976, our garden separated from a field used for intensive cereal 
farming by a stream acting as a drainage ditch. On arriving during the 1970’s this stream was full of life - today 
it is not. 

As a screenwriter I have produced story ‘The Golden Dolphin’ which contains the following scenes:-

 

Prior to finding this remedy I had become an 
out-patient at Florianopolis University Hospital. 
They having a substantial Toxicology 
department I became a student of snake bites 
and insect stings and learned that on being 
bitten by a snake to wrap the limb in mud – the 
mud providing a natural transfusion of water 
from flesh to the mud assisting in removing 
toxins. 
 
A patient to Dr Mario I provided blood, faeces 
and semen samples for inspection. Concern 
that it was an infection of the testes I was 
referred to psychiatry.  
 
I was celibate for over eight years. 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

Combatting this parasite for over 17 years I still experience it’s presence, sun bathing and it’s dozing induces 
growth in nape of my neck and lower spine which give involuntary growth spasms. Sleeping in cold weather 
results in waking with paralysis of outer fingers to both hands which I shake back into life. My neck feels a bit 
weak and floppy and suffers pain fatigue. 

 
 

 
 

I regularly take Lapacho Tea, the inner bark of South American tree Ipe Roxo and primary compound of origi-
nal cure Flor da Amazona. I have mixed this with hair gel to make a skin/ teste application and more recently I 
have found taking Boots Threadworm (Mebendazole) tablets to be the most effective treatment. 
 

 
 



5.1 Letter to John Woods of St Neots. 
Graeme Parker 

of Brampton, Huntingdon 
residing in motorhome  

reg J243 ENN 
Tel: 07783 631527 

 
Mr John Woods 
1 Little End Rd 
Eaton Socon 
Saint Neots PE19 8JH          
                   21st July 2023 

 
Dear John Woods 
 
I am writing to you from Newquay Cornwall where life as a Surfer revolves around the ocean swells coming 
and going. My family residing in Cambridgeshire since 1973 following the posting of my father (deceased 
2016) to RAF Wyton and then Brampton. Currently aged 53 last month I was in Huntingdon to attend Priory 
Fields Surgery for my annual medical and learnt of your health condition from the 21st June edition of the 
Hunts Post newspaper. Journalist Debbie Davis informing that funds had recently been raised for the Arthur 
Rank Hospice Charity and the Motor Neuron Disease Foundation by cycling around Grafham Water Reservoir.  
 

My mother (Wendy Mary Parker) died in Hinchingbrooke Hospital Huntingdon from a paralysis disease in 
November 2002, I having been living in Brazil since 1999 employed as a Design Engineer in their aerospace 
industry. My mother’s illness commenced in September 2000 with her left foot and ankle becoming lame only 
nine months into her retirement following 20 years employment within Hinchingbrooke Hospital. My 
mother’s condition spread up her left leg and by the spring of 2002 she had lost use of both her legs. 
Consultant neurologists including those practising in London over this almost two year period were unable to 
provide a diagnosis fear being that it was Motor Neuron Disease, however my mother’s illness did not show 
‘classic symptoms’ of losing the ability to smile. In the spring of 2002 Wendy Mary Parker received an 
experimental treatment involving transfer of blood plasma, following this her condition worsened, the 
paralysis accelerating up through the torso eventually causing her death. Consultant neurologist only 
confirming Motor Neuron Disease after having administered experimental treatment. 
 

During August 2001 via the internet in Brazil I surfed across the American Mr Donald Byrn who had spent 
many years battling against his diagnosis of ALS (Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis the American term for MND). 
Travelling to his home in Phoenix Arizona I met Donald and two of his assistants that were Mormons running 
his cause named ‘New Hope Appeals’. Donald offering treatment to restore the central nervous system 
derived from peanut shell extract, the active substance being Luteolin which can also be found in celery sticks. 
Questioning Donald face to face he told me via an assistant, as he was surviving via a mechanical respirator, 
that he believed his condition had been caused via drinking from a hosepipe on farmland. 
 

Our Brampton family home garden bordering a cereal crop field via a drainage ditch, my mother’s death 
affected me very much. Having lost engineering employment due to the 911 felling of New York’s twin towers, 
aged 32 I committed myself to childhood dream of surfing and based myself in Ilha Santa Catarina off the 
south coast of Brazil. Returning to this location after a successful surf trip to South Africa August - September 
2004 I had been befriended and encouraged by local professionals and continued to train fulltime. However, 
life took an alternate path in October 2004 following the rupture of my left side vas deferens and semen 
entering blood stream, 15 months later I began to experience onset of a paralysis disease that commenced in 
the outer two fingers of my left hand.  
 

As the disease spread up my arm I observed ‘growth’ occurred during sleep, as life became a Nightmare on 
Elm Street fighting off my arm going lame I practised guitar, press-ups and surfing. Trying not to go to sleep I 
would experience tremor of my left wrist as the ‘infection’ would create nodal spores up my arm that would 



then connect and similar to a flicking of an electrical switch the limb would be paralysed and I would shake it 
back to life. I learnt that the infection was linked to my metabolism and noticed coffee (caffeine) would 
accelerate growth, the toxins of smoking a cigarette would quell growth and occasional smoking of marijuana 
would lower my metabolism and encourage infection’s growth.  
 

Paralysis attacks culminated 12 months after first attacks to left hand outer fingers with the infection 
synapsing across the nape of my neck and highly efficiently leaving me with both arms and hands paralysed, 
shaking them both back to life - days followed of trying to not go to sleep by doing press-ups until I dropped. 
 

This was February 2007, housed by a hotel owning family that had been witness to my activity since infection 
onset my father was invited to Brazil and following him back to his hotel in downtown Florianopolis capital 
city of Santa Catarina, I stopped at a market stall selling medicinal tea managed by a tall well-built Indian 
gentleman lacking sight in one eye. Explaining my condition he prescribed a traditional remedy for parasites 
named ‘Flor da Amazonia’ below is a scan of a packet providing this medicinal compound. 

 
 
 
 
 



Translating the paragraph ‘Indicacao’ = ‘Recommendation’ provides ‘Sistema Nervoso’ = Central Nervous 
System and ‘Vermes em Geral’ = Worms in General. 
 

Since returning to the UK in March 2012 (I was deported by Brazilian Federal Police) I have been regularly 
taking medicinal tea ‘Ipe Roxo’ principal ingredient of ‘Flor da Amazonia’ which is sold in Europe under 
alternate name ‘Pau D’Arco’ or ‘Lapacho’, it’s the inner bark of a tree native to South America. Living in a 
motorhome the morning chill causes the outer two fingers of both hands to be slightly lame and wiggled back 
to life and if I’m lazy or sunbathing exposing my back to the Sun I experience an involuntary spasm to my 
lower back where I believe a spore of ‘Neurol Worms’ (worms the size of a neuron) are slowly attacking my 
spinal column. 
 
My attempts to present my experiences and discoveries to the NHS have so far been unsuccessful and hope 
you don’t mind that this presentation to you John Woods of St Neots in the Ouse Valley be a part of my next 
presentation. 
 
In November 2016 I attended a class of 1986 Hinchingbrooke School reunion and learnt that two of my class 
mates and residents of Brampton had recently lost their mother’s to a paralysis disease diagnosed as MND 
and attending Jehovah Witness reunion in Huntingdon I learnt that the grandmother of another classmate had 
died from MND. 
 
Fully understanding the ‘hope’ that terminally ill patients cling too I could not but write this letter to you and 
provide you with a packet of the same medicinal tea I am taking. 

 
 
As a screenwriting storyteller I have incorporated my mother’s tale into story ‘The Golden Dolphin and the 
Wormwood’ which can be viewed on YouTube channel Apollobath TV link :- 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2LFtovygmtk&t=1s  
 
Am also providing you with ‘Chapter 5 – Paralysis Disease The Wormwood’ of a document presented to 
Cambridgshire Mental Health and invite your study of chapter 11 of dossier ‘Camaialot A’ available at website 
www.apollobath.org link ‘Crown Office and Embassy’.  
 
Best Wishes 
  
Graeme Parker  

 

Pau D’Arco and Luteolin available from Amazon 
 

Also recommend Mebendazole  - Threadworm tablets 
available from Boots the Chemist. 
 

Avoid Caffeine. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2LFtovygmtk&t=1s
http://www.apollobath.org/


 



6. Near Fatal Infestation of Ascaris Worms 

April 2011 

Location – Favela Estreito, Florianopolis Brazil 

Cause – unknown 

Onset – December 2010 two months after assisted escape from Colonia Santana Psychiatric Hospital. Observe 
two large worms, similar in appearance to beansprouts, in faeces about 3 times a week. 

April 2011 – Eating a meal of rice, beans and eggs while camping in Joaquina Beach Dunes – experienced 
severe abdominal pain as worm infestation multiplied. Large worm exiting anus – presentation to Medical 
Centre (Posto de Sauade, Lagoa da Conceicao) Doctor provided prescription for 5 large Albendazole tablets – 
cost R$25. My income at that time was from that of hustling car drivers for change as I watched their cars 
parked in the street. 

Unable to purchase medication, another 3 days passed – hiking in dunes experienced excess saliva with a 
soapy taste. Visited friend known as ‘Boca the mechanic’ – told him ‘I was going down!’. He purchased the 5 
Tablets – I then passed about a basketball quantity of dead worms over the next few days. 

Thanks to Boca I am writing this today – believe I was a few hours away from worm growth up my throat and 
down into my wind pipe! 

A dream followed of the ‘Grim Reaper slicing my tent in two, with me in it, his blade brushing my left 
shoulder’.My appearance then being of very little body fat. 

   

Ascaris Worms 

 

March 2022 – Intestinal damage may have become an intestinal cist, am taking apple cider vinegar, garlic, honey and 
cayenne pepper as natural antibiotic. October 2023 – deterioration of gut health following consumption of bread, in 
fear of cancer of the colon have now ceased consumption of bread and cereal grains and am following the ‘Budwig 
Diet.’. 

August 2019 – Believe excessive internal pressure of 
worm infestation caused ‘Leaky Gut Syndrome’ 
combined with damage to Haloperidol ingestion. 
Some food, particularly wheat products, induce 
bowel pain in region indicated. 
Bone broth and rice based diet seems best. Regular 
use of probiotics, fibre gel and collagen.  Recent 
meal of several steaks induced diarrhoea – several 
weeks passed and observed much food was not 
being digested. 
 


